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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
From: Motor Claim - 1| <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 9:23 AM

To: Cheonghoh Law; sur@lkkauto.com® Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc Sherini Pillai

Subject: RE: PRS for SMH 1917 C accident involvign vehicle SHC 8752 A on 3 July 2019 at
Junction of Steven Road / Steven Drive (Our ref: LCH.Ig/W8CPA-50492,19)

Attachments: 0806_001 pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SMH1917C and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Sherini,

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen,

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

[NDIA

(=] . il !NTERNJ\TIDNAL
INSUMNCI&

Fo SINGArPOD R

- T Kervimg She region sice 967

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Cheonghoh Law [rnailtn:mail@cheonghoh,sg]

Sent: 05 July, 2019 4:39 pM

To: Motor Claim - 1| <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRS for SMH 1917 ¢ accident involvign vehicle SHC 8752 A on 3 July 2019 at Junction of Steven Road /
steven Drive (Our ref: LCH.Ig/W8CPA-90492.19)

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter and your email of 4 July 2019,

Our client hereby nominate LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the pre-repair survey of the
damages to our client's vehicle arising out of the above mentioned accident.

Please contact our client's workshop, Car Pro Auto, Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399J Yew Tee
Industrial Estate, Singapore 678008 for the said survey of SMH 1917 C.

Contact Person : Ms Sini / Jason
Telephone : 9338 2859



Kindly proceed to do the needful,

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

Singapore 160053

T:6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

On 4 Jul 2019, at 5:2] PM, Motor Claim - []] <motarclai m(@iii.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor SUFVEYOrs:

* LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
*  \Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you haye any
objections to the above fist.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

:fmageﬂﬂl.jpg:v

64 Cecil Street: #05 - 108 Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Cheonghoh Law Imailtc-:ma”@cheanghoh.s&]

Sent: 04 July, 2019 3:14 PM

To: Motor Claim - 111 <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRS for SMH 1817 C accident involvign vehicle SHC 9752 A on 3 July 2019 at Junction of
Steven Road / Steven Drive {Qur ref: LCH.lg/W8CPA-30492.19)

Dear Sirs,
We enclosed herewith our letter of PRS and await your urgent reply.

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

Singapore 160053

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh,sp




Begin forwarded message:

From: roaminq?ﬁ@sinqt&i.cum.gg
Subject: Attached Image
Date: 4 July 2019 at 3:00:46 PM SGT

To: "mail@cheonghoh” <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing
and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers {located both inside
and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General
Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to énsure proper processing, handling and/for dealing with
your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. | you do not agree

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/ar legally privileged information,

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
You by mistake, please delste it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawfyul.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or aceurate as infarmation could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmissian

or any modification.

Frint this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Lig.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this €-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strict] ¥ prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification,

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

#

From: Zhong Cheng <zhongchengauto@gmail.com=>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 1:31 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Autg)

Subject: Re: SMH1917C

Dear Steve,

Ok to accept.
Thanks

Best Regards

Sini Tan

Zhong Cheng Enterprise Pte Ltd
Blk 6, 399]

Yew Tee Industrial Est
S678008

HP: 93382859 Fax: 68942883

On Wed, Sep 18, 2019 at 6:17 PM Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen/@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear 5ini,

Kindly refer our marked estimate.

Thanks

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor



Y TAISOATOTO f Yow Tas Autornabile Taeh Pla Lid - HO
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SUBMITTED BY: Toh Tze Chang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repor comrectly the details of the accidend lo speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be complated by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be s trulhful and accurate as posaible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may alow insurance companies ko

repudiale policy Bability

4. The Issue and accepiance of this Form by insurance companias is not an admission of pelicy labillty an the part of the insurance companies.
3. Any false repoerting may bae referred to the Police for invastigation.

&, This report will ba forwarded by the insurars of the GLA Racords Management Centre eslablished by the General Insurance Associatian of Singapare {GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a foe, be made availabla upan application by Intaresled parties. )
7. By the lodgement of Inls repor 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archlving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the report being made availabla

aforesaid,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/Stale of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

040772018 13:51

03/07/2019 08:20

JUMCTION OF STEVEN ROAD AND STEVEN DRIVE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Cwner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No
Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action fo be taken
Wehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Qccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Conlact Mumber

EMail Address

SMH191TC

UNITED AUTO LEASING PTE LTD
201630548K

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-93843368
QOFFICE-23843368

TOYOTA
WISH

WO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

NOD

5107236872

CHUA SIN LIANG
517463286

31/07/11 966

QUTDOOR

11/0712016

2 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-93843368

NOEMAIL

Fage 1of 11



Address
Poslcode

BLK 836 YISHUN STREET 81 #04-348
2776

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER
Vehicle Reglstration Mumber of Driver's Own -

Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident z

Was any bady injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been apprnacr_led by uqknuwn‘person{s} NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: UNKNOWN

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

GEWDER: . FEMALE

MO

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Clrcumstances of Accident
REFER TO ATTACHMENT
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO

VWas there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Catagory

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

MNe. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
SHCETS52A

TAXI

Page 2 of 11



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE
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Sketch Plan #2
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ASSESSMENT OF REPAIRS AND SPARE PARTS COSTS FOR VEHICLE NO:SMH1917C

TOYOTA WISH

Adjustment of Spare Parts Costs for Repairs

Item Qty Vehicle parts description

led [od —

Ipc Front door (RH) / Sl‘I _
Ipc Front door outer moulding S MY -
Ipc Front window rubber moulding X Vi
2pes Door window black sticker X ﬁ-"'-"l "
Ipc Rear door (RH) ﬂﬁ .
Ipc Rear door outer moulding ¥ [V/\]
Ipc Rear door regulator ~  [If]
Ipe  Rear door inner trim board r‘r ¥
Iset Rear door inner trim board clips /1
Ipe  Door window rubber moulding ’ TA
2pes Door window black sticker X )/
Ipc  Rear bumper K MAS
Ipc Rear bumper retainer X M/
Ipc Rear fender RH

il
Ipe Rear fender inner shield X /! i
Iset Rear fender inner shield clips X N
lpc Rear lower arm % M
Ipc Rear knuckle arm VA
lpc Rear shock absorber p 8 NN
Ipc Rear wheel bearing jﬁ-"ﬂf{}

Total

SPECIAL NET ITEMS

[T
Windscreen sealant X
Rim ( froe £H) "~ CY]
Tyre . UM

Repairs

To remove and replaced damaged parts
including straightening and repositioning

supply paint material and to respray replaced
and other affected panels.

Estimated by

workshop Disc. Adjusted cost
(%)
1515.50 11777 25 1136.63
245.85 25 184.39
233.85 25 175.39
170.00 25 127.50
1515.50 1172 7 25 1136.63
245.85 25 184.39
383.00./ 25 287.25
458.90 ~ 25 344.18
3800 30 2% 28.50
233.85 .~ 25 175.39
170.00 25 127.50
515.00 25 386.25
32.00 25 24.00
898.00 25 673.50
310.00 25 232.50
38.00 25 28.50
487.00 25 365.25
345.00 25 258.75
385.00 25 288.75
390.00 / 25 292.50
8610.30 645773
1694 1§
- 75
s 60.00
7 771-9¢ 350.00 100/
280.00
1200.00 ( ¢V
950.00 5{Ju
5000

To check wiring at the damaged section for proper functions.



Dismantle/refix door components

120.00 (g0

To carry out anti-rust treatment on affected 80.00 |0
To dismantle & refix undercarriage 200.00 /C0
Ta perform wheel alignment 80.00 6 1
To remove & refix side winscreen 120.00 )(
To remove & refix reverse sensor 80.00 X
2880.00
1979

£
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Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:1seso719er)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/II19012057/EYF3N2

Date: 26/09/2019
REF NCE
:-II:::‘I:::Q India International Insurance Pte Ltd  Policy No: MCOMO015
Claimant  gy;149470 Insured Vehicle No : SHC8752A
Vehicle No :
Date of Loss:  03/07/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT19070048
N FICATI
Reg No: SMH1917C
Make & Model: TOYOTA WISH, 1.8 (A) Engine No: 1272688931
Reg. Date: 16/11/2006 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: ZNE100324720
Colour: Grey Odometer: 316356 km
Engine Capacity: 1794 cc
Market Value/Mew Car NJA
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/Mew Car Price
ITION RVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITH RES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65R15
Front Left Side: Goodride 5 mm Rear Left Side: Goodride 5 mm
Front Right Side: Goodride 5 mm Rear Right Side: Goodride 5 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 7.147.72 3,071.06 4,076.66 57.03
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,880.00 1,970.00 910.00 .60
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (55) 10,027.72 5,041.06 4,986.66 49.73

Approved Total (Overridden) (35) 4,050.00
MNett Amount (S%) 10,027.72 4,050.00 5977.T2 59.61
ECTION

Date of Assignment: 08/07/2019
Date Inspected: 09/07/2019 Inspected At: Car Pro Auto (HQ)

Blk & Yew Tee Industrial Estale 399-J,
Woodlands Road
Singapore 678008
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: YVONNE WONG YIN CHENG

NOTE: This rapart reprasents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carmed out fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is heraby expressly excluded,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 26/9/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G

Page 2 of 3

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 26 Sep 2019)

Parts: M1-MPV TOYOTA WISH 1.8 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

|Lahnur: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMH1917C)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

|Further Info: ltemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *. .
Recommended Parts
Mo. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT DOOR (RH) Dented 1,515.50FL *1,077.00FL
2 1 *FRONT DOOR OUTER MOULDING Mot Necessary 245.85FL *-FL
3 1 *FRONT WINDOW RUBBER MOULDING Mot Necessary 233.85FL *FL
4 2 *DOOR WINDOW BLACK STICKER Mot Mecessary 170.00 FL *-FL
5 1 *REAR DOOR (RH) Dented 1,515.50FL *1.122.00FL
6 1 *REAR DOOR OUTER MOULDING Mot Mecessary 245.85FL *-FL
7 1 *REAR DOOR REGULATOR Dented 383.00FL *383.00FL
8 1 *REAR DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD Broken 458.90FL *458.90FL
) 1 *SET REAR DOOR INMER TRIM BOARD CLIPS Mecessary 38.00 FL *30.00 FL
10 A *DOOR WINDOW RUBEBER MOULDING Torn 233.8B5FL "233.85FL
i1 2 *DOOR WINDOW BLACK STICKER Mot Necessary 170,00 FL *FL
12 1 *REAR BUMPER Mot Mecessary 515.00FL *-FL
13 1 *REAR BUMPER RETAINER Mot Necessary 32.00FL *-FL
14 1 *REAR FENDER RH Repair BOB.00OFL “-FL
15 1 *REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD Mot Necessary 310.00 FL *-FL
16 1 *SET REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS Mot Necessary 38.00FL *-FL
17 o1 *REAR LOWER ARM Mot Necessary 487.00FL *-FL
118 1 *REAR KNUCKLE ARM Mot Necessary 345.00FL *-FL
19 1 *REAR SHOCK ABSORBER Not Necessary 385.00FL *-FL
20 1 *REAR WHEEL BEARING Jammed 390.00FL *390.00FL
21 1 “WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mot Necessary 60.00FS *-FS
22 9 *RIM Cut 350.00F8 *300.00FS
23 1 *TYRE Mot Necessary 280.00FS *-FS
F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNett. L=ListHemDisc. = e
Sub Total (S3) 9,300.30 3,994.75
- List ltem Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (58) 2,152.58 923.69
Total Parts (S§) 7,147.72 3,071.06
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No

Particulars Lab.Type

Labour ltems

1

2

w o ~ Mmoo &

TO REMOVE AND REPLACED DAMAGED PARTS New
INCLUDING STRAIGHTENING AND REPOSITIONING

SUPPLY PAINT MATERIAL AND TO RESPRAY Mew
REPLACED AND OTHER AFFECTED PANELS

TO CHECK WIRING AT THE DAMAGED SECTION FOR New
PROPER FUNCTIONS

DISMANTLE/REFIX DOOR COMPONENTS New
TO CARRY OUT ANTI-RUST TREATMENT ON AFFECTED  New
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX UNDERCARRIAGE New
TO PERFORM WHEEL ALIGNMENT New
TO REMOVE & REFIX SIDE WINDSCREEN New
TO REMOVE & REFIX REVERSE SENSOR New

Gross Labour Cost (S5)

Repairer's

1,200.00
950.00
50.00

120.00
80.00
200.00
80.00
120.00
80.00

2,880.00

Page 3 of 3

Amount

BOO.OO
800.00
30.00

100.00
30.00
150.00
60.00
0.00
0.00

1.970.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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